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Our ref: 21#41189 

 

1 November 2021 

 

Senator Paul Scarr 

Chair 

Parliamentary Joint Committee on the  

Australian Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity  

PO Box 6022 

Parliament House 

CANBERRA ACT 2600 

 

 

Dear Senator Scarr, 

Inquiry into the expansion of ACLEI’s jurisdiction and the corruption vulnerabilities 

associated with law enforcement agencies’ contracted services 

It has come to my attention that there was an error in the presentation of the data in Table 1 

of ACLEI's submission (p.10). One of the rows in that table was inadvertently removed in the 

editing of the submission, with the result that while the total number of matters received 

reported in the table was correct, some of the underlying data was missing or in the incorrect 

row.  

 

The correct section of the table is as follows: 

 

Expansion agency matters received for assessment 1 
January – 30 September 2021 

APRA ASIC ATO Total 

Total matters received 1 9 13 23 

Agency head notifications 1 3 8 12 

Referrals from other sources (including members of the public) 
 

5 5 10 

Integrity Commissioner own-initiative 
 

1 
 

1 

 
 

The error has been corrected in the attached revised version of the submission, along with a 

typographic error on page 11 which referred to 6 matters having been assessed in relation to 

ASIC rather than 7. 
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I apologise for any inconvenience that this has created.  

 

Please feel free to contact me on (02) 6141 2301 if you would like to discuss this letter. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Jaala Hinchcliffe 

Integrity Commissioner 

 

Expansion of ACLEI’s jurisdiction and the corruption vulnerabilities of law enforcement agencies’ contracted services
Submission 5 - Supplementary Submission


